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iMr.?R. S. Caniano .

-U.S.-. Nuclear Regulation Commission ,
,

,

. Region III-
799-Roosevelt. Road
Glen Ellyn, IL ,60137'

3

Ref:(fMENAMfidM2M18J35folt
'

'

(4
. Dear Mr. Caniano:

*
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faction has been.taken to rectify the regulatory concerns
' ".- ' stated in your letter;of October 13, 1989. The actions

|taken'.are: J.

i'

'l. Return of:our rate count meter to the manufacturer'p ,
,

''

for' calibration. -;

2. . Generation'of an inventory form, for our' licensed.

material ~, which will be kept'in my files'.- This
focm will also contain information concerning the
calibration date of the rate count meter'.-

,

'If you have any questions concerning this matter you. :
may' contact'me at-(314) 545-3555. ',, , -
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